
 

 
Colfax City Council Meetings are ADA compliant. If you need special assistance to 
participate in this meeting, please contact the City Clerk at (530) 346-2313 at least 72 hours 
prior to make arrangements for ensuring your accessibility. 

September 9, 2015 

 

Page 1 of 2  
 

 

.. 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

September 9, 2015 
Regular Session begins at 7:00 PM 

 

1) CONVENE OPEN SESSION_________________________________________________________________ 
1A. Pledge of Allegiance 
1B. Roll Call 
1C. Approval of Agenda Order 

This is the time for changes to the agenda to be considered including removal, postponement, or change 
to the agenda sequence. 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: By motion, accept the agenda as presented or amended. 
 

2) CONSENT CALENDAR____________________________________________________________________ 
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine in nature and will be approved by one 
blanket motion with a roll call vote. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless persons request 
specific items to be removed from the Consent Agenda for discussion and separate action.  Any items removed 
will be considered after the motion to approve the Consent Agenda. If you wish to have an item pulled from the 
Consent Agenda for discussion, please notify the City staff. 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Consent Calendar 
 
2A.  Minutes City Council Meeting of August 12, 2015 

Recommendation: Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of August 12, 2015. 
2B. Cash Summary Report July 2015 

Recommendation:  Receive and File. 
 

3) PRESENTATION AND RECOMMENDED ACTION______________________________________________ 
 
3A. Sierra Valley Energy Joint Powers Authority Agreement, Jenine Windeshausen, Placer County 

Treasurer-Tax Collector 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Approve Resolution 35-2015 Authorizing participation of the City of Colfax in 
the Joint Powers Authority, Sierra Valley Energy, and Designating a City Council Representative and 
Alternate. 

 
4) COUNCIL, STAFF AND OTHER REPORTS______________________________________________________ 
The purpose of these reports is to provide information to the Council and public on projects, programs, and 
issues discussed at committee meetings and other items of Colfax related information. No decisions will be 
made on these issues. If a member of the Council prefers formal action be taken on any committee reports or 
other information, the issue will be placed on a future Council meeting agenda. 
 
4A. Committee Reports and Colfax Informational Items - All Councilmembers 
4B. City Operations Update ς City staff 
4C. Additional Reports ς Agency partners 
 
 
 
 
 













https://member.everbridge.net/index/453003085611271#/login)






City of Colfax 8 

City Council Minutes August 12, 2015 

 

 

Commissioners Delfino and Hesch expressed concern about the project based on the 

public comment. 
 

Mr. Weinberg requested that the commission make a decision tonight and not continue 

the procedures for another month.  He stated that the plan is designed to have minimum 

impact on neighboring properties.  As the developer of the homes in the adjacent 

subdivision, his plan has always been to maintain the standards of living for the residents.   

On a motion by Commissioner Parnham, seconded by Commissioner Hesch, the 

Planning Commission adopted Resolution 33-2015 Approving the Design Review 

Permit for the Canyon Creek Self Storage Facility to be located on a 3.83- acre 

parcel (APN 101-132-043) in the Commercial Highway (CH) Zone. 

AYES:   Douglass, Harvey, Hesch, Parnham 

NOES:   Delfino 

The Planning Commission adjourned and the City Council reconvened for the remainder 

of the meeting. 
 

7 COUNCIL BUSINESS 

7A. Process Recommendation for Encouraging Downtown Building Murals 

 STAFF PRESENTATION:  Mark Miller, City Manager 

 RECOMMENDATIONS: Discuss and Direct Staff 

City Manager Miller commented that the painting of façade murals above two downtown 

businesses has improved the look of downtown and turned the discussion over to 

Councilmember Hesch.   

Councilmember Hesch proposed that, as an incentive to other businesses, Council refund 

the permit fees paid by those two businesses and suspend fees for other businesses until 

December 31, 2015.  Councilmember Hesch also offered to donate $100 to business 

owners who gain design approval and have murals painted by the end of the year.  Foxey 

McCleary stated that this reduction will be helpful in obtaining the equipment for the 

painter and encourage applications. Councilmember Harvey asked if this would engender 

a liability for the City.  City Attorney Cabral replied that it would not.   

On a motion by Councilmember Hesch, seconded by Councilmember Delfino, the 

City Council approved waiving the application fee for murals submitted before 

December 31, 2015 and authorized refunding the fees for the two recent mural 

applications. 

AYES:   Delfino, Douglass, Harvey, Hesch, Parnham 

NOES:   None 

7B. Grand Jury Response 

 STAFF PRESENTATION: Mark Miller, City Manager 

 RECOMMENDATION: Approve Letter of Response  

City Manager Miller explained that the Grand Jury inquiry is a reoccurring event.  The 

Grand Jury examined City policies and noted that some of the current City policies 

should be in writing.  Council is asked to approve the response letter to the Grand Jury 

delineating when the City will comply with its findings.  City Clerk Cassidy stated that 

staff is in the process of updating the policies and will bring them back to Council for 

approval in September, but in the meantime the response letter will be mailed to the 

Grand Jury to inform them of the City timeline for compliance. 

ITEM 2A















ITEM 2B
6 of 10











1 
 

 
 
 
 
  
 

For the September 9, 2015 Council Meeting 

 

FROM:  Mark Miller, City Manager 

PREPARED BY:  Staff 

SUBJECT:  Presentation and Recommended Action on Sierra Valley Energy (MPower) Joint 
Powers Authority Agreement 

 

X N/A     FUNDED    UNπFUNDED  AMOUNT:  N/A  FROM FUNDS:  N/A 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:   Receive presentation, discuss  and approve Resolution 35‐2015 authorizing 
participation of the City of Colfax  in the Joint Powers Authority, Sierra Valley Energy, and designating a 
City Council representative and alternate.  

 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION: 
At the August 12, 2015 meeting, the City Council received a presentation by Placer County Treasurer‐
Tax Collector Jenine Windeshausen regarding the potential for the City of Colfax to join in the creation 
of a Joint Powers Authority to be able to expand the current homeowner assistance MPower program.  
A  Joint  Powers  Authority  is  a  multi‐agency  agreement  structure  typically  used  to  cost‐effectively 
provide  services  that  are delivered beyond  a  single  jurisdiction.   Colfax’s  current Risk Management 
pool,  SCORE,  is  an  example  Joint  Powers  Authority.    At  the  meeting,  City  Council  discussed  the 
proposed Authority, and expressed concern of potential governance capabilities.   Ms. Windeshausen 
explained  that  the  Joint  Powers  Authority  provides  voluntary  financing  programs  for  residents  and 
businesses only, and does not do regional governance.  The City Council then gave direction to staff to 
review the potential agreement and bring the proposed Joint Powers Authority back to Council. 

 
The establishment of a joint powers authority is necessary for the County to facilitate efficient program 
administration  and  expansion  of  the  MPOWER  Program  related  to  the  issuance  of  bonds  for  the 
MPOWER  Program.  Currently,  the  MPOWER  Placer  program  serves  all  jurisdictions  within  the 
boundaries  of  Placer  County  including  the  cities  of  Auburn,  Colfax,  Lincoln,  Loomis,  Rocklin  and 
Roseville,  as well  as  all  unincorporated  areas.  The MPOWER  Placer  program was  established  as  an 
assessment district program under AB 811 in 2009‐10. MPOWER also serves the City of Folsom through 
a program that was separately established as a community  facilities district program under SB555  in 
2013‐14.  
 
MPOWER Placer has utilized the Placer County Public Financing Authority (PCPFA) for the  issuance of 
the MPOWER Bonds. The PCPFA  is comprised of the County and the Successor Agency to the former 















'debts, liabilities or obligations of the parties to this Agreement. 

Within 30 days afterthe effective date of this Agreement or any amendment 
hereto, the Authority will cause a notice of this Agreement :or amendment to be prepared 
and filed wit4 the office of the Secretary of State of the State in the manner set forth in ' 
sections 6503.5 of the Act. Such notice shall, also be filed with the office of the Controller 
of the State. 

Section 2. Purpose of Agreement 

The purpose of the Agreement is to create a separate public entitY to provide assistance to' 
the'partiesto this Agreement with the development and ofptiblic and 
private sector energy and resource development and conservation programs under which 
local water, energy and economic development needs and goals will be determined, and 

P!ograms will be planned, developed and administered, and with the 
financing and refmancing of improvement projects of the to this 
Agreement and the financing of working capital f01; the to this Agreement. 

Section 3. Term 

This Agreement shall become effective upon execution' by all of the parties hereto and 
, shall continue in full force and effect until terminated in the manner herein provided. 

Section 4. Powers 

The Authority shall have any and all common powers 6fthe parties to this Agreement, 
and the powers separately conferred by law upon the All such powers, 'whether 
common to the parties or separately conferred by'law upon the Authority, are specified as 
powers of the Authority except any such powers that are specifically prohibited to the 
Authority by applicable law. The Authority's exercise 6fits powers is subject to the 
restrictions upon the manner of exercising the powers of the City. 

The Authority is hereby authorized, in its own name, to do all acts necessary for the 
exercise of said powers, including, but not limited to, any or ali of the following: 

A. Develop and implement comprehensive energy and resource development 
and conservation -programs within the jurisdiction of the parties to this 
Agreement under which local energy needs and goals will be determined 
by input from the parties to this Agreement, and with assistance of energy 
development and resource conservation programs, through which energy 

, and infrastructure programs and enterprises will be planned, conducted, 
evaluated and implemented. 

B. Act as grant recipient, fiscal agent and administrative entity for any 
available federal, state, local or private sector programs, and disburse and 
account for funds so received. 

C. Make arid enter into contracts necessary for day to day'operation of the 
Authority, employ agents and employees, including contracts for the 

2 















Section 21. Entire Agreement. 

This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes all 
prior understanding between them .with respect to the subj ect matter of this Agreement. 
There are no promises, terms, conditions or obligations, oral or written, between or 
among the parties relating to the subj ect matter of this Agreement that are not fully . 

. expressed in this Agreement. This Agreement may not be modified, changed, 
supplemented or terminated, nor may any obligation under this Agreement be waived, 
except by written instrument signed by the parties. 

Section 22. Counterparts and Effective Date 

This Agreement may be executed in counterparts and be as valid and binding as if each 
party signed the .same copy .. A faxed copy of the executed signature page shall be 
sufficient to cause the terms of this Agreement to become fully operative. The effective . 
date of the Agreement shall be the latest date that the City or County executed the 
Agreement. 

WITNESS THE AGREEMENT HEREOF the date set opposite our respective 
entities: 

EXECUTED ON 
AUGUST 18,2015 

By· 

Chairman, Board of Supervisors 

EXECUTED ON 
SEPTEl'1BER 9, 2015 

By 

Mayor, City Council 

COUNTY OF PLACER, a pO.litical 
subdivision . 

ATTEST: . 

CITY OF COLFAX, a general law city and 
municipal corporation 

And approved as to form 

ATTEST: 

9 



10 







City of Colfax 
City Council 

 

Resolution № 36-2015 
 

AFFIRMING ADMINISTRATIVE POLICIES AND PROCEDURES FOR 
TECHNOLOGY, TRAVEL, AND USE OF CITY VEHICLES 

 
Whereas, the City Council of the City of Colfax has determined that the 

administrative policies for Technology, Travel, and Use of City Vehicles are important to the 
smooth and consistent operations of the City; and, 
 

Whereas, these policies have not been updated for several years; and 
 
Whereas, the Grand Jury of Placer County determined that such policies be updated 

and in place; and, 
 

Whereas, the Council has reviewed the attached policies,  
 

Now Therefore, Be It Resolved by the City Council of the City of Colfax that the 
administrative policies attached hereto are hereby affirmed. 
 

Passed and Adopted this 9th day of September by the following vote: 
 
Ayes:   
Noes:   
Absent:  
Abstain:  

 
  

                                                                
___________________________________ 

      Kim A. Douglass, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Lorraine Cassidy, City Clerk 
 
 

ITEM 6A



2 
 

 

USE OF CITY PROPERTY, EQUIPMENT, AND TECHNOLOGY 

 

Employees understand that they do not have a reasonable expectation of privacy in their use of 

City property/equipment or technology.  Individuals utilizing property, equipment including 

vehicles, office space, cubicles, desks, building access cards, computers, e-mail, internet, 

telephones, cell phones, and voicemail systems expressly consent to monitoring of their activities 

for business needs.  Employees should not use any City property or equipment (including 

vehicles and technology) for their personal use, except when it is reasonable so as not to interfere 

with the performance of job duties or does not violate other City policies.  Employees are 

responsible for the condition and care of City equipment. Careless use of City property, 

equipment, vehicles and technology which results in loss, damage or any other violation of 

policy or procedure may result in disciplinary action including termination.  

 

TELEPHONES AND CELL PHONES  

 

The City recognizes that employees will occasionally need to place and receive personal phone 

calls or text messages during the workday.  In all cases, personal calls and text messages should 

be minimal and appropriate so as not to interfere with the performance of duties.  The City may 

review usage of City-issued cell phones for calls and text messages made during working hours, 

to determine if the employeeôs personal use is excessive.  Excessive personal use of City cell 

phones may result in reimbursement of charges to the City and employees may be subject to 

disciplinary action.  

 

Employees are not permitted to make personal long-distance telephone calls using City 

telephones, except in emergencies.  Employees may place personal long-distance calls if they use 

their personal calling card, call collect, or use lines 3 or 4 at City Hall.  Employees may use City 

cell phones for occasional and appropriate text messaging within reason.  

 

Employees with cell phones must refrain from using their phones, while driving on City 

business, without proper hands-free technology.  Safety must come before all other concerns.  

Regardless of the circumstances, including slow or stopped traffic if hands-free options are not 

available, employees should proceed to a safe location off the road and safely stop the vehicle 

before placing or accepting a call  

 

Employees who are charged with traffic violations resulting from the use of their phone while 

driving will be solely responsible for all liabilities that result from such actions.  

 

ITEM 6A
4 of 11



1 
 

CITY OF COLFAX 
ADMINISTRATIVE POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 

 

Subject:   Travel Policy 

Effective Date:   September 9, 2015  

Resolution:  Resolution No. 36-2015 

 

PURPOSE 

The City of Colfax will provide reasonable travel and expense funds for authorized travel to 

attend business or professional conferences, training seminars, meetings, or other authorized City 

business travel. 

APPLICATION 

The travel policy applies to all City Employees, including part-time and temporary (seasonal) 

employees, City Council Members, Board and Committee Members, and Volunteers herein after 

"Traveler." 

ACCOUNTABILITY 

A.  Travelers are required to use fiscal prudence in the conduct of City business.  The location 

and cost of the travel, and any available alternatives, should be reviewed to ensure the best use of 

City funds. 

B.  Each traveler is required to receive authorization prior to making any travel arrangements, 

obtain all necessary travel documents, complete Travel Expense Reimbursement Request forms 

and provide these forms and documents to the Finance Director within established timelines. 

C.  Personal business should not be mixed with official City business if it will result in any cost 

to the City, result in lost work time, or cause harm to the City's reputation or interest. 

GENERAL 

A.  Non-Local travel should be on an as-needed basis.  City Travelers shall work with their 

supervisors to determine if a local venue or webinar will have the same or similar event within a 

reasonable time frame before scheduling non-local travel. 

B.  All travel costs including registration, airfare, hotel and rental car should be made, whenever 

possible, by City purchase card. The City purchase card should not be used for items which will 

be covered by per diem or mileage reimbursement. 

C.  For all travel related expenses, City Travelers shall obtain a receipt and if necessary 

additional documentation. 

ITEM 6A





3 
 

a) Possess a valid California driver's license; 

b) Have proof of insurance on file with the City; and 

c) Understand that any services or repairs to their personal vehicle and any automobile or 

other insurance claims that result from travel on authorized City business shall be the 

Traveler's responsibility. 

 

D.  The City will pay all expenses, such as bridge tolls and parking fees, incurred as the result of 

a Traveler's authorized use of a City or personal vehicle while traveling on City business.  It is 

the Traveler's responsibility to request receipts for these expenses.  Transportation expenses, 

such as bridge tolls and parking fees, can be reimbursed through petty cash if under $50 or 

included on a Travel Expense Reimbursement Request. 

E.  If the Traveler receives a monthly auto allowance, mileage reimbursement will not be paid 

for travel within a thirty-five mile radius of Colfax.  Mileage reimbursement will not be paid for 

travel in City vehicles. 

F.  The use of a rental vehicle is allowed only when no other means of transportation is available, 

or when alternate transportation would be more expensive or impractical.  Transportation within 

the destination city shall be accomplished by courtesy buses, local shuttle services or taxi service 

if available and reasonable.  When a rental vehicle is used, the least expensive vehicle that is 

appropriate based on travel needs shall be selected.  Rental vehicles shall not be authorized for 

personal use.  

G.  When transportation by air is the most appropriate form of travel, a copy of the flight 

itinerary must accompany the Travel Expense Reimbursement Request form or City purchase 

card statement.  Parking at the airport is reimbursable with the original receipt.  Mileage to and 

from the Sacramento International Airport will be reimbursed at the current mileage rate set 

annually by the City.  Mileage to and from the airport will be computed either from City offices, 

or from the Traveler's home, whichever is less.  Mileage must be verified by MapQuest or 

similar means. 

LODGING 

A.  The City will pay reasonable lodging expenses, including applicable taxes and mandatory 

resort fees when business travel requires overnight stays. 

B.  Hotel receipts must be itemized, and the original, itemized receipt must be turned in to the 

City along with related Travel Expense Reimbursement Requests and/or City purchase card 

statements. 

C.  The Traveler shall request a standard single room at the conference or government rate, 

whichever is lower.  Lodging costs shall not exceed the group rate published by the event 

sponsor, unless group rate rooms are sold out. 

ITEM 6A





5 
 

¶ Personal entertainment and other personal expenses 

¶ Sports events or other activities offered through the conference or other business 

related event as an additional cost to registration 

¶ Costs applicable to spouses or guests who accompany the Traveler during travel 

on City business 

 

B.  Unauthorized expenses are solely at the discretion of the Traveler. They will be considered a 

personal expense and shall be paid by the Traveler. 

C.  If a Traveler elects to travel in advance or stay longer on personal business or vacation, the 

City shall pay only the expenses for the authorized event.  Any additional expenses shall be 

considered a personal expense and shall be paid by the Traveler. 

ITEM 6A





2 
 

Non-City employee volunteers may be authorized to operate a City vehicle under limited 

circumstances and only for the specific event for which they have volunteered.  Each such 

volunteer must provide evidence of a valid operator’s license appropriate for the type of vehicle 

to be driven.  A copy of the license should be retained by the Division utilizing the volunteer.  

All drivers who operate a City vehicle on a street or highway shall assume responsibility for the 

following:  

1) Compliance with all state vehicle codes;  

2)  Security of the vehicle by not leaving keys in unattended vehicles and locking 

vehicles when not in use;  

3)  Immediately reporting mechanical failures or safety device malfunctions to the 

Fleet Manager;  

4)  Not operating a City vehicle after consuming an alcoholic beverage or any other 

substance or medication that may impair the ability to safely operate the vehicle;  

5)  Immediately reporting any accident, collision, theft, or damage to the vehicle to 

the employee’s immediate supervisor, the appropriate law enforcement agency 

and to the Fleet Manager;  

6)  Parking the vehicle in a proper and/or safe location at all times;  

7)  Possession of a valid driver’s license appropriate to the type of vehicle being 

operated;  

8)  Proper appearance of vehicle; i.e., cleanliness both interior and exterior.  

 

DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES (DMV) PULL PROGRAM 

The City is enrolled in the DMV Employer Pull Notice Program to improve public safety and 

reduce liability from employees who drive while performing their job.  The City is sent a driver 

record upon enrollment of a new employee and an annual update from the date of enrollment or 

12 months from the last action/activity notice.  This helps the City ensure employees who drive 

frequently (i.e., at least once per month) have a valid driver’s license and do not have problem 

driving behaviors (e.g., accidents, driver license suspensions or revocations, or any other action 

taken against their driving privilege).  The City has established a policy and practices to ensure 

the confidentiality of employee driving records and only shares information that impacts an 

employee’s ability to perform his/her job on an as needed basis.  Employees who wish to elect to 

drive in a City vehicle, even if they do not drive frequently, will be required to sign the 

authorization to be enrolled in the DMV Pull Program. 

In accordance with our insurance company's requirements, the City of Colfax shall institute and 

enforce the employee driving eligibility standards as set forth in this policy and procedure.  An 

employee who fails to adhere to these standards may be subject to termination if that employee's 

job duties regularly require driving a motor vehicle. 

City employees will use the City gas card to fill ONLY City vehicles at an approved fuel station 

and maintain a general mileage log for maintenance records. 

ITEM 6A





City of Colfax 
City Council 

 

Resolution Ο 37-2015 
 

APPROVING REVISED CONTRACT WITH COUNTY OF PLACER, DEPARTMENT OF 
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FOR ANIMAL CONTROL AND CARE SERVICES FOR 

FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 – JUNE 30, 2016 

WHEREAS, the County of Placer, Department of Health and Human Services 
ɉȰ#ÏÕÎÔÙȱɊ ÁÎÄ ÔÈÅ #ÉÔÙ ÏÆ #ÏÌÆÁØ ɉȰ#ÉÔÙȱɊ ÁÒÅ ÐÁÒÔÉÅÓ ÔÏ ÔÈÅ !ÎÉÍÁÌ #ÏÎÔÒÏÌ ÁÎÄ #ÁÒÅ 
3ÅÒÖÉÃÅÓ #ÏÎÔÒÁÃÔ ɉÔÈÅ Ȱ#ÏÎÔÒÁÃÔȱɊ ÆÏÒ ÔÈÅ ÐÒÏÖÉÓÉÏÎ ÏÆ ÁÎÉÍÁÌ ÓÅÒÖÉÃÅÓ ÂÙ ÔÈÅ #ÏÕÎÔÙ ÔÏ ÔÈÅ 
City; and 

 

WHEREAS, the County has submitted the attached Contract which provides for 
Animal Services to the City to be paid quarterly in the amount of $6,616.29 per calendar 
quarter for Fiscal Year July 1, 2015 ɀ June 30, 2016, subject to an annual adjustment each 
July 1st; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council hereby finds and determines that it is in the best 
interests of the City to approve the Contract.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Colfax as 
follows: 

1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct statements of fact and are 
incorporated into this Resolution by this reference. 

 

2. The City Manager is hereby authorized to execute on behalf of the City the 
Contract attached to this Resolution and to appropriate and expend all City funds needed to 
perform the CÉÔÙȭÓ ÏÂÌÉÇÁÔÉÏÎ ÕÎÄÅÒ ÔÈÅ #ÏÎÔÒÁÃÔ 

 

The forgoing Resolution was duly and regularly adopted at a regular meeting of 
the City Council of the City of Colfax held on the 9th day of September, 2015 by the 
following vote of the Council: 

 
AYES:   

 NOES:   
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN:  
 

       __________________________________ 
       Kim A. Douglass, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________   
Lorraine Cassidy, City Clerk 

2 of 7



 

 

Contract for Services 
City of Colfax 
Animal Control and Care Services   Page 1 of 5 

 

CONTRACT FOR SERVICES 
PLACER COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 

  

DESCRIPTION:      Animal Control and Care Services  
CONTRACT NO.      CNXXXXXX  
BEGINS:        July 1, 2015  
ENDS:        June 30, 2016  
ADMINISTERING AGENCY:  Animal Services Division  
  
This is an Agreement made and operative as of the 1ST day of July, 2015, between the COUNTY OF PLACER, 
hereinafter referred to as “COUNTY”, and the CITY OF COLFAX, hereinafter referred to as “CITY”, both parties 
being political subdivisions of the State of California. 
  
Whereas, both COUNTY and CITY have the authority to regulate and control animals, and to provide care to 
stray and unwanted animals, and in conjunction therewith, to impound, take in and care for animals in 
accordance with the law, and 
  
Whereas, both COUNTY and CITY have the authority to remove dead stray domestic and wild animals from 
public property and streets, and 
  

Whereas, CITY may not have adequate resources to provide field and enforcement services related to domestic 
animals within the CITY, or facilities for the care and custody of stray impounded and unwanted animals, and for 
the adoption of homeless animals, and 
  

Whereas, CITY desires that COUNTY house, care for, and offer animals for adoption at the Placer County 
Animal Shelter, operated by COUNTY and located at 11251 B Avenue, Auburn, and 
  

Whereas, Government Code Section 51301 allows cities and towns to enter into contracts with counties for the 
performance of city and town functions, and 
  

Whereas, it is understood and agreed by and between the parties to this Agreement that they wish to enter into 
this Agreement in order to establish their respective responsibilities in connection with such field and shelter 
services during the term of this Agreement, 
  

Therefore, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements to this contract, it is understood and agreed 
by and between the parties as follows: 
  

1.  DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES:  

1.1  Animals seized or picked-up by CITY within CITY’S jurisdiction shall be taken to the COUNTY 
Animal Shelter operated and maintained by COUNTY at 11251 B Avenue, Auburn, CA.  COUNTY 
Animal Shelter shall also accept animals presented by owners or others residing within the 
jurisdiction of the CITY.  

1.2  COUNTY will keep, maintain, and care for animals at the COUNTY Animal Shelter until redeemed 
by owner or person entitled to custody thereof, or adopted, as governed by California Food and 
Agriculture Code Sections 31108, 31752, and 31753.  Animals displaying a City of Auburn or City 
of Rocklin license tag shall become available for adoption or euthanasia after a period of ten (10) 
working days.  Animals not displaying a City of Auburn or City of Rocklin license tag shall become 
available for adoption or euthanasia after the required impound period as mandated by California 
Food and Agriculture Code Sections 31108, 31752, and 31753. 

 

Adoption and euthanasia procedures shall be performed in accordance with California Penal Code 
Sections 597 and 599.  COUNTY agrees to provide quarantine facilities to CITY and to provide 
quarantine kennels or kennels for extraordinary circumstances to CITY as a part of this 














	00A 150909 Agenda
	02A 150812 Minutes
	02B July 2015 Cash Summary Report
	2016-01 Staff Report Cash Summary Jul 2015
	15 July Cash Summary Data

	03A MPOWER JPA
	2015-09-09 Staff Report Sierra Valley Energy Joint Powers Authority Agreement 
	Resolution 35-2015 Sierra Valley Authority JPA mpower
	Executed Copies of County Resolution and JPA Agreement

	06A Policy Updates
	150909 Policy Update Staff Report
	Resolution 36-2015 Technology, Travel and City Vehicle Policies
	150909 Technology Policy
	150909 Travel Policy
	150909 Use of City-Owned Vehicles

	06B Animal Control Updated Contract
	2015-09-09 Staff Report Rev. Animal Control Contract
	Resolution 37-2015 Revised Animal Control
	HiLite Chgs. Colfax Animal Services 15

	06C Mitigation Program & General Plan Circ Element Update



